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Your Ref : F.A. Rafferty LL.B.
M.P. Donaghy LL.B.

R.J. Maguire LL.B.
L.M. Quinn LL.B.

DX 2909 NR DUNGANNON

FR/ FMC/CON 5082
OurRef:  PLEASE QUOTE

Darc - 04 April 2019
Development Plan Team
Planning Department
Mid Ulster Council

50 Ballyronan Road
MAGHERAFELT

BT45 6EN

Dear Sir/Madam

MUDPS/9

“Castleview”

2 Donaghmore Road
Dungannon

Co. Tyrone BT70 lEZ
Tel: (028) 8772 7055
Fax: (028) 8775 2085

RE: OURCLIENT - FRANK STEWART, 2 ANNAGINNEY ROAD, DUNGANNON, BT71 4BP

We act for our above-named client who as 19 acres or thereabouts of Phase 2 land at
Cookstown Road, Dungannon under reference DH28. Please note that he wishes this to be

included within phase 1. Please confirm that you are acting upon this.
Yours faithfully
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Rafferty & Donaghy is a trading name of
Rafferty & Donaghy Limited
Registered No. NI 608352 whose registered
address is 2 Donaghmore Road, Dung 1,
VAT Reo Na 110 8041 2
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Elaine Mullin

From: Francis Rafferty

Sent: 09 April 2019 17:26

To: Elaine Mullin

Subject: RE: Query re: lands at Dungannon
Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Yes Elaine

We are submitting this correspondence relating to Phase 2 lands in Dungannon as a
representation to the Draft Plan Strategy.
Regards

“Castleview”

2 Donaghmore Road
Dungannon

Co. Tyrone

BT70 1EZ

DX 2909 NR Dungannon

& Tel | 02887727055
& Fax | 028 87752085

www.raffertyanddonaghy.co.uk
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This e-mail is confidential and it is intended only for the addressees.

Any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, kindly notify us immediately by telephone or e-mail
and delete the message from your system. The sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
contents of this message which may arise as a result of the e-mail transmission.

It is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that onward transmission, opening or use of this message and any
attachments will not adversely affect its systems or data. Please carry out such virus and other checks as you consider
appropriate. As internet communications are not completely secure no responsibility is accepted by Rafferty & Donaghy
Limited Solicitors in this regard.

From: Elaine Mullin <Elaine.Mullin@midulstercouncil.org>
Sent: 09 April 2019 15:08

To: Francis Ratrerty

Subject: Query re: lands at Dungannon

Dear Mr Rafferty,



| refer to your letter dated 04" April 2019 regarding Phase 2 lands, under reference DH28 in the
Dungannon and South Tyrone Area Plan 2010, which belong to your client Mr Frank Stewart.

The Mid Ulster District Council Local Development Plan (LDP) 2030 — Draft Plan Strategy was
published on 22" February 2019 and sets out the Council’s vision for planning land use up to
2030 and details the objectives, spatial planning framework and planning policies which we
propose to use to deliver that vision.

The consultation period for the draft Plan Strategy and associated documents will run for a period
of 8 weeks beginning on the 22" February 2019 and ending at 4.00pm on the 19t April 2019. |
am emailing to seek clarification if you are submitting your correspondence relating to Phase 2
lands in Dungannon as a representation to the Draft Plan Strategy?

It should be noted that the LDP plan making process is a 2 stage process comprising two local
development plan documents; the Plan Strategy (Draft Plan Strategy which is currently out for
consultation) and the Local Policies Plan (which is time-tabled to be published in Autumn

2021). The Local Policies Plan will incorporate site specific policies and proposals associated with
settlement limits and land use zonings.

Kind Regards

Elaine Mullin
Senior Planning Officer
Local Development Plan Team

Planning Department

Mid Ulster District Council
Magherafelt Office

50 Ballyronan Road
Magherafelt

Co Derry

BT45 6EN

Tel: 03000132132
Email: elaine.mullin@midulstercouncil.org

m Comhairle Ceantair

LarUladh

@ Mid Ulster
> District Council

This email is solely intended for the recipient identified above ('intended recipient'). The contents of this email are
confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. Only the intended recipient may rely on the contents
of this email. The contents of this email do not express the views of Mid Ulster District Council (“the Council”) unless
otherwise clearly stated. The sender (including the Council) cannot guarantee that this message or any attachment
is virus free. Any person who opens or otherwise accesses an email from the sender in the future does so at their
own risk and acknowledges and agrees that the sender (and the Council) is not responsible for any loss or damage
suffered by any person. Privacy Information As a public body, the Council may be required to disclose this email (or
any response to it) under Data Protection and/or Freedom of Information legislation, unless the information
contained is covered by an exemption. The Council treats your personal data in compliance with the legislation. To
learn more about how your data is processed please go to www.midulstercouncil.org/privacy. If you receive this






